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TO:  ALL MEDIATORS 

 

FROM: TAMMY R. NANCE, ACTING DISPUTE RESOLUTION COORDINATOR 

 

DATE:  April 14, 2022 

 

RE: NEW PROCEDURE: EMAILING OF APPOINTMENT OF MEDIATOR ORDER TO 

MEDIATORS 

 

 

 

 To promote efficiency and reduce costs, the Industrial Commission Mediation Section recently began 

emailing its Appointment of Mediator Orders to mediators for whom the Commission has an email address.  

The Commission has received positive initial feedback from mediators. 

 

Please note that each Mediation Section email containing an Appointment of Mediator Order also 

contains a blank, fillable PDF Form MSC5 (Report of Mediator) for the mediator’s use and convenience.  

 

 If you have not already provided the Industrial Commission with your current email address, please 

share your current email address with the Commission by clicking here: 

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=3IF2etC5mkSFw-zCbNftGWrbFyxT-

adNubkURuzfWLNUNDExVFZZSldISExFMk8zQ0RJSzg4M0JTSC4u 

 

  Thank you in advance for your participation in the Commission’s effort to transition to sending these 

mediation Orders via email.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 

tammy.nance@ic.nc.gov.    

 

   

 

Philip A. Baddour, III, Chair 

Myra L. Griffin, Vice-Chair 

James C. Gillen, Commissioner 
 

           Kenneth L. Goodman, Commissioner 

               Adrian A. Phillips, Commissioner 

Wanda Blanche Taylor, Commissioner 
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